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Ottava, 30th December, 1909.

Sir,-

I have to rastind you that the Department is awaiting as

reply to official letter of the 21st November in which you

were told to forward with as little delay as possible,a

statement showing the kind and qualities of supplies

received this year at your Agency from the Department's ware-

house at Winnipes. Kindly forward the return asked for with-

tot further delay.

Your obedient servant,

Secretary.

Indien

Avonhurst, Saak.
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